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. SECRET

16 June 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

Staff Meeting Minutes of 16 June 1981

Admiral Inman chaired the meeting.[::::]

| Inoted that a couple of FY 1983 program submissions are still
due but he expects all submissions to be in on schedule.

Fitzwater raised the issue of continuing to answer telephones by office
identification rather than by telephone number. Fitzwater said that the DDO
has requested that we return to the old system whereby phones were answered
with the extension. Admiral Inman asked if there was a need for uniformity
throughout the Agency, e.g., whether General Counsel or Legislative Counsel,
which have many outside contacts, should not continue to answer the phone
with their office designation. Briggs said that a decision should be made
soon on this. Admiral Inman said that he is not prepared to make a decision
yet but will look at the problem within the context of what we have to do
to improve internal cover. He said that this issue would be considered by
the Executive Committee.

Briggs reported that he had been asked by OMB about the role of the
Inspector General within CIA. Briggs thinks that OMB may be considering
making the IG position a political appointment. Admiral Inman said he is
opposed to this and that only the Director and Deputy Director are political
appointments within the Agency.

Sporkin told Admiral Inman that he would have a clean version of the
draft Executive Order 12036 to him by noon to get his decision about send-

ing it to the NSC., |
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® CONFIDENTIAL
announced that the Director will appear before the Senate 25%1
Foreign Relations Committee on 18 June to discuss the Israeli raid against
the Iragi nuclear reactor. |  |said that Hugel is scheduled to brief 25%1

the HPSCI on current findings and the SSCI on the Laos operation and why

the Agency did not inform them about the operation. [:::E::]added that 25%1
Admiral Inman is scheduled to appear before the Senate Appropriations

Committee on 23 June and will testify before the House Education and Labor

Subcommittee on Postsecondary Education about the foreign language program

on 15 July., | 25%1

McMahon noted that the IG on SALT long-range planning is having a big
impact on NFAC. He said that many requirements are being levied and that
essentially what the IG has done is take the Administration back to square

one on SALT.|:| 25%1
McMahon noted that the Director has approved some new priorities for

DCID 1/2 and that this will have an impact on NFAC in the future.[:::::] 25%1
Hetu reported that the unclassified annual terrorism report has been

issued.| | 25%1
[ Jreported that at the Levinson Seminar which he attended last 05%1

week, he noted that there is a great deal of anger and frustration among
the SIS'ers because of the paycap. It was noted that the Director will discuss
this issue with the President and trﬁ to redress this problem coincident

with the 1 October pay raise. 25x1

Glerum announced that he is convinced that by the end of fiscal year
1981 the Agency will be at or above ceiling.

25X1

Hugel initiated a discussion of the New York Times Magazine article of
14 June (attached) on Terpil and Wilson and noted that the Director had
asked him to initiate an investigation into the background of this case.
In response to Admiral Inman's question, Briggs said the IG had conducted a
thorough investigation of the case.[:::i::]

25X1

Admiral Inman noted that he is pressing on with studies of the organi-
zational structure within the Agency and that the Director is thinking
about how to approach certain management issues. Admiral Inman said that
the Director probably will put out some announcements within the next week.

25X1

Attachment

CONFIDENTIAL
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3 xve_years ago, m former“!

States Central Intelligence:
4 Agency — Edwin P. Wilson-!
and Frank E. Terpil — made
. a business - deal with Col.
aid Muammar ei-Qaddafi, the-
smmmsmsms ruler of Libya. In essence, |
the former C.I.A.- men, who had. be-|
come partners in-. an- export-import
business, agreed taseil Colonel Qaddafi-
their accumulated years of American.
intelligence-agency contacts, experi-
ence and expertise. Theirs was a prod-:
uct that could not be purchased on the
open market. The colonei, who boasts:
of supporting terrorisnr in the Middle-
East, Europe and Africa and who has
been attempting to set up his own new
federation of Arab and Moslem states,
was willing — and able; because of his.
vast oil wealth —to pay dearly. :
As a result, the two Americans, ac-
cording to Federal investigators, have
made millions of dollars aiding Qaddalfi-
in his drive to export terrorism and.
build his own. Middle Eastern power.-
Under cover of their export-import’
business, Wilson and Terpil are said to |
have helped Libya set up a manufactur-!
ing plant for the production of assassi-
nation weapons; to have themselves.
helped Qaddafi plan political assassi.-
paticns; to have recruited dozens of for-
mer Green Berets to teach Libyan sol--
diers and Arab terrorists how to handle
volatile explosives — how, for example,
to turn ashtrays into weapons of terror;
to-have illegally shipped arms explo-
sives to Libya with the aid of forged and
fraudulent State Department export

Seymour M. Hersh, a former New York
Times reporter, is now at work on a
book about Henry Klssmger to be pub-

@\t vork TIMES MAGAZINE
14 June 1981

il operatives of the United ~

certificatssdnd to have inveived other

former CI.A. employees in their
projects. :

‘. Informatiorr about the Qaddaﬁ con-
nectionhas been known by the Govern-
ment since the fall of 1978, It was then

~ that-Kevin P. Mulcahy, at the time a.

partner of’ Wilson- and Terpil, ap-
:proached the C.I.LA. and the Federal
Bureau. of  Investigatior with grave
'doubts about. the legality and ethics of
‘his: company’s. business dealings thh—
: Libya. Mulcahy, a former C.I.A. em-

- "thé - Wilson-Terpil . operation, wouid

spend hundreds of hours, over the next
few years, providing the Government
with firsthand knowledge..
~Kevin Mulcahy has now decided to-
tell his story publicly for the first time.
‘He’s tired of waiting for this segment of

his life to end. He wants to be listed -

again inrthe telephone directory, to hold
a driver’s license in his own name, to
vote, to own property; to stop living as
if he—and not Wilson and Terpil —had
been indicted for wrongdomg He feels
he i3 forced now, in effect, to give his
testimony in the pages of The New York.
Times. The essentials of his account:
have. been verified where possibie
through secret documents and in inter- .

" views with key members of the State

Department. the Justice Department,

the F.B.1., the United States Attorney’s-
office in Washington, as weil as with
Stansfield Turner, the former head of
Central Intelligence, and other hxgh
C.I.A. officials. ’

The Wilson-Terpil case is a story of
Americans who meet secretly in bars and

" board rooms to arrange the jllegal sale of

electronic-spying equipment and terrorist
weapons, and of Americans who train as-
sassins abroad. It is a story of an old-boy

netwrk of tormer C.IA, operatives ancl '

{
!
H

Se

past C.IA. leaders who seem unable to
face tully the implications of the case. It
tells of a basic inability of the Govern.
ment’s - investigative and law-enforce-
ment agencies, disrupted by internal jeal-
ousies and feuding, to perform effective-
ly. It suggests that a2 moral climate exists

" inside and on the edges of the intelligence

community which results in the subver-
sion of national goals to perscnal gain.

" Ed - Wilson : was.. running what
amounted to an updated version of the
" military-industrial complex in which

- ployee who had spent six months inside. .__former.C.I.A: and-military employees

have put.their Government experience, -
contacts and knowledge to use for large
personal monetary gain, regardless of
the damage they will do to their own

‘country. Such men have worked in

league with a number of American
manufacturers who have specialized in
working for.the C.1.A. and other intelli-
gence agencies in supplying military
goods and highly classified technical
equipment. Questions that should nor-.
mally be asked — Are the sales offi- -
cially authorized? Are they legal? Do

‘they jeopardize national security? —

are not. Senior Government officials, in
recent interviews, acknowledge that
American expertise is being trans-
ferred abroad in unprecedented fash-
fon. The phenomenon, known in the bu-
reaucracy as ‘“‘technology transfer,”” is
one apparent resuit of the declining mo-
rale inside the intelligence community
and the increasing profits available.
These officials say that nations such as
Chile, South Korea, Brazil, Argentina,
Taiwan, South Africa, Iraq and Paki-
stan have been able to purchase the
very latest American equipment and
technology in communications, mili-
tary arms, computer science and nu-
clear development — with or without
authorization from the United States
Government.’

_The matter was intensively re-
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Administration, with little progress. As

yet, the Reagan Administration has not
addressed the issue. In early May, the
Administration did order the Libyan
Government to shut down its offices in
Washington, as part of the campaign
against international terrorism. But it

has not faced the broader problem —
the export of American weaponry and °

expertise to terrorists.’ : o
Before the ' Federal prosecutors
brought their indictments in April 1980

in the Wilson-Terpil case; the file was

presented to Philip B. Heymann, then:
Assistant Attormey General for the.
Criminal Division. Heymann, whois Te-
turning this summey to teach-at Hare

vardéd Law. School, recalils: *l was: .
shocked by what I saw in- the Wilson. .
matter. The notion that there is no cone--

trol over an American intelligence offi-
cial taking his know-how and selling it

to the highest bidder seems to be in-
sane. If terrorism is to be. taken as a,

major national probiem,”” Heymann
" says, “we'll have to-start at home and

draft statutes that would bar the saleof -

fancy American equipment and fancy
American: expertise for terrorist pur-
poses. It won't be- an: easy matter, be-

cause it’s hard to put.a lid on-the dis-

seminatiomr of information. But this

question “is. exactly= what. Congress '

oughttobeholding hearingson.’™ -

Federal - authorities, in. accepting
Kevin Mulcahy’s story as accurate, ac-
knowledge that its- implications are

deeply disturbing: Qaddafi obvicusly:
has utilized the materials and expertise
of Wilson and Terpil in his support of
such terrorist groups as the Palestine:
Liberation Organization, the Red Bri-.

gades of Italy, the Red Army of Japan,

the Baader-Meinhof gang in Germany'

and the Irish Republican Army..He is:

suspected of having ordered:the. mur-:

der of at least. 10 political enemies in

Europe and the  Middle East; two.
months ago, the F.B.I. arrested Eu--
gene A. Tafoya of New Mexico, a for-"

mer Green Beret, and accused him of
an attempted assassination of a Libyan
student at Colorado State University.

The Libyan is one of a growing number -

outside the country who oppose Qadda-
fi’s rule. When arrested, Tafoya, who
traveled to Libya three times last year,
had Ed Wilson’s business card in his
possession with telephone and telex list-
ings in Tripoli, London and Washington

for one of Wilson’s Swiss-based compa- |

nies. Talaya’s links to Wilson are still
being investigated.

» - : .

Colonel Qaddafi is relentlessly anti-
. Israel, supports the most extreme fac-.
tions in Syria and opposes the moderat-
ing influences of Jordan’s King Hussein
and Egypt’s Anwar ei-Sadat as part of
his campaign of political expansion in
North Africa. Qaddafi’s - ambitions
were strengthened early this year when
he successfully invaded Chad, seizing
am area believed to be:rich in uraniunr
ore. The war also meant more profit for
Wilson, who has established his own
trading company-in Tripoli, known as
Meprico, to supply Qaddafi’s army:

- Libya, relying on its estimated $25 bil-

lion i annual oil revenues, is a major
_ purchaser of Soviet arms, and more

than 5,000 Warsaw Pact military advis-
.ers are- believed to be-on. duty with
’ga:.h_i.aﬂ'seo'.ooo-manarmy;'”.';- SR

- TR -’-D > . S Tvas Ld
‘“A former highs ' i
tions and computer-tecimology expert
in the C.I.A., Kevin Mulcahy was no in-
nocent when he came forward about the
way the export-import business had
worked. He had gone into business with
Wilson and Terpil at a high guaranteed
income: Within three months, Mulcahy

-realized..that.-his partners were rou-
tinely: selling restricted military and
communications _gear. He _himself of-
fered. to sell such sophisticated equip-
ment -as- second-generation computer
systems and coded communications
machinery. Mulcahy did not hesitate in
his- talks' with the authorities to- ac-
knowledge his own role in questionable
activities, whick included the sale of
embargoed ammunition to South Af-
-rica. In all of these dealings, he says, he
believed or wanted to believe that Wil-
-son and Terpil were somehow partof a
’covertC.L.A.operation. ... -~ . .
-  Today; Mulcahy is an angry and frus-
trated man. He believes his life is in
danger, a belief shared by Fedaral offi-

cials, and he is deeply disturbed by =

what he regards as a monumental lack
of resolve; competence and communi-
cation within the Federal Government

in handling the case. It took nearly four

~ years to indict Wilson and Terpil in
Washington, on charges that include
illegal export of explosives, failing to
register as a foreign agent, and con-
spiracy and solicitation to commit mur-

der. Despite fugitive warrants, the -

* Government has been unnhle tc appre-
hend them at a time when their travels’

in and about Europe, the Middle East, .

Africa and the United States have been
cbserved by many people. Last winter,

more than six months after his indict-
ment, Wilson was seent by a business
friend in Blackie’s House of Beef, a
Washington restaurant, with a group of
his former employees; it is not known
how he entered the country. Mulcahy,
meanwhile, has been forced to lead a
life of furtiveness. “I've had five years
of indecision, contradiction and waiting
for the day that this chapter of my life
ends,”  he says. “The Government
keeps telling me, ‘We’re on top of it;
we're on top of it.” "’ Yet Wilson and
Terpil remain at large, and many of
their operations, which clearly seem to
be working against the interests of
their own country and, indeed, world
peace, are believed to be continuing at
this moment.

: " Kevin Mulaihy. now 38, grevé up vine

tage Americana in suburban Washing-
ton: altar boy, Eagle Scout, varsity
‘basketball, class vice president. He
was.a son of Donald V. Mulcahy, a 28-
year-career senior official of the C.LA.,
four of whose six children were also
employed by the agency. Kevin, the
oldest child, began working full-time
for the C.I.A. in 1963, after serving as
-an airborne radio operator in the Navy.
He became a communications and
compauter expert and worked on highly
classified programs that ke will not
talk about today. In.1568, he resigned
‘from the agency to take a position in the
electronics industry. There followed a
succession of increasingly responsible
jobs in the computer industry, a serious
drinking problem that drove him into

. Alcoholics Anonymous, and a painful

divorce. .

By the fall of 1974, Mulcahy had come
to grips with his alcoholism and, having
left the computer industry, began
working in Virginia as a counselorin a

- drug- and alcohol-treatment center. By

1575, he was trying to set up a sezies of
halfway houses ang was scrambiing for
Federal grants. 9Muicahy rented a
house by chance from a Barbara Wil-
son— Edwin P. Wilson’s wife. Mulcahy
became- friendly with her and eventu-
ally was. invited to dinner at the Wil
sons’ newly purchased, luxurious 1,500-
acre farm in Upperville, Va. Ed Wilson,
now 52, was well known inside the
C.I.A. as a skilled and trustworthy
operative. Wilson, who began his ex-
port-import business in the early 1970's -
while working as a consuitant for a top-

e v

secret Navy intelligence unit,” had

" played a role in the Bay of Pigs and

other undercaver operations in his long
C.I.A. career as a contract agent. Mul-
cahy was impressed.
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’ Overdkmer Wllson made it clear
that he knew pretty much all there was.
to know about Kevin Mulcahy, about.
his former employment with the C.ILA.
and his current work with teen-agers. A -
few months later, Wilson made an ofier -

Mulcahy would not refuse: If Mulcahy

would join his arms-sales business. in
Washington and remain for one year;,.
he. could then have as a bonus. a nine-.
bedroom farmhouse Wilson also owned:
and use it as a halfway house for trou-
bled youths. Mulcahy’s guaranteed
$50,000 annual income would be supple-
mexzted by commissions and expenses. .
“I had no suspicions at all about: the .

job,”” Mulcahy recalls, and he began. .

working hard. *I was putting in 18
hours a day at first, dealing with 10,000
.suppliers and. inquiries about canned:
lfood.. parachutes ——any. kmd of equip-
ment, from machine g guns to aircraftc
There-was no reason for suspicion in
those weeks.'” Most of the business was.
aboveboard ‘and involved the sale of'
highly- technical equipment.- Mnlahy,
was responsible for arranging export li-+
censes, international letters of credit’

and shipping, and also for determining’ -
which. manufacturers’.--equipment.. - -
wouid meet the specxﬁm&ms of the»

the early spring of 1978, stonwalkzd
him to another office a- few' blocks:
away, in downtown Washington, and in--

troduced him to Frank Terpil, now 41 .
Terpil had served about seven years as»

a communications technician for the-
C.1.A. but was forced to resign in 1971 |
_after a series of embarrassing private-]
escapada, lncluding an attempt to
smuggle contraband liquor into India.
Unlike Wilson, who mingled easily and’
ef{ortlessly with senior C.I.A. officiais,
-corporate -executives -and .important
members of Congress, the Brooklyn-

born Terpil was a streer vperator who |
" had been arrested twice for illegal traf-:

ficking in arms, Mulcahy knew nothing
about Terpil except that he had worked
overseas forthe C.LA.

The threemen agreed to set upanew
company, to be known as Inter-Tech-
nology Inc., forthe specific purpose of

selling " high-speed communications :
gear and computers to foreign coun— .

tries. The equipment was legally pur-.

chased from American compama.,

Each man was to be a one-third partner '

of Inter-Technology, which, it turns*
out, was one of scores of Wilson-Terpil .
companies scattered in corporate :

records throughout the United States.
and Europe.

It Mulcahy had any doubts about his -
new job, he suppressed them by believ-
ing —- or wanting to believe — that Ed -

-Wilson was still linked to the C.ILA. “Ed

would parade his contacts in the C.I.A.
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with n}e peoplé he was: doing business:
with to impress thenx that he was still:;,
C.LA.,” Muicahy says. *“He would sug-i
gest he was still under deep cover.”‘
Often on Friday nights, Wilson made m

a point to go drinking at bars in suburs; -

bamr Virginia knowi to beaf;er-hnms..
hangouts for C.I.A. officials-on duty a2

. ~the-agency’s headquarters in McLean.!
- Mulcahy, the new partner; began gomg

along. “‘Ithought he was agency,” Mul=
cahy says of Wﬂson. “I had’naquation
inmymind.” . ACERE WX

2~ A few days after the new partnershxp-
“was formed, Mulcahy discavered sales:

-orders showing that Wilson and.’rerpx.b '.
. were-in-the process of seilmgmachme:

- guns and silencers to an arms dealer in;

Zambia. He was bothered by the-saleof!
.the silencers for hecknew they had only?

one purpose — killing without drawing!

* .attention ta the killer: He-telephoned

.the F.B.I.-and later showed: copies of
~-the sales orders to agents.in the Bureau.
‘of - Alcchol, Tobaceo. and-.Firearms:
(B.A.T.F:), one of whose tunctxonsxtis
‘to. monitor illegal.arms deals and re-
porton 1mpending.sales He alsoaskedr:
about his new partoersc 'rheanthonnesi
.said that the sale to Zambia waslesaﬁ
and that they had no derogatory infors

,mation about Wilson and Terpil intheir}

. :files. **I said to myself,” Cbnst,thxshas
- *got to be an-agency operation,” "™ Muk: :

cahy recalls. “These guys-are buying-’
and selling: silencers, and the-F. B.I.“. i
and B.A.T.F. givethem the C.X. SoFm
feeling pretty good: I'd gone to the: Fed-s
eral authorities,: shown them. docuw
ments and they sald Wﬂson and.‘rerpxx,

Wuson s.contacts seemed inexhaust--
ible. Ed Wilson was friendly, as Mui-;
caby.and. Federal investigators-were:
laterto learn, with many senior Xeg:sla-.
tors; ‘including Senators: Stromx: Thur-
mond of-South Carolina and the. late’
Jobr L. "McClellan ¢f Arkansas andi
Representative Silvio O: Conte of Mas-.

sachusetts. He could:telephone a con=y -

tact iz .the Internal Revenue Semca
and within 15 minutes have- mmnate-'
- financial details on a potential custom-«

er. He was able, with a telephone call to: -

Washington’s -pohce headquarters, to-
obtain registration information on a-
local automobile license plate. But |

sometime in late May of 1976, Wilson: |

went a step further: He telephoned :

" Theodore G. Shackley, a_prominent.

C.1.A. official who was than serving as

the assistant to the deputy director for -

clandestine operations ~— one of- the .
most powerful posts in the agency.'_‘

Shackley was renowned for his tough- -

ness and efficiency as a station chief in-
Laos and in South Vietnam dunngthe,
height of the Vietndm War, when the .

(‘:.I.Aw was: deeply involved in its still
controversial Phoenix ' assassination-
program.: He: later served in Chile,.
wherr the: CI.A. was assigned the task-
of interfering with the' Govemment ot
SalvadorAllmdeGossens
. Wilsorxarranged'a meetmg at: Shack—
ley’s home. a- fewr nights. later after
work, bringing along Mulcahy and an'
American, Harry Rastatter, one of Ter-.
pil’s business. associates who had. just.
. .returned from a business top to Egypt,’
'I‘u.rkey- and: Iran.: Rastattee had. ob—
‘tained. some- Information. from: Savak,.
the: Iraman ‘internal: police; :and was
‘willing” to-pass. it alongto the C.IL.A.
" .Shackley was introduced by Wilson toi
* Mulcahy.and recailed knowing his: fa
[ther,. whor earned: the- National’ Intelli-
‘gence: Medal,: the agency’s highest. re--
<ward, before: retirement.: There was-
. “talle about: military~and. intelligence
needs in:Iran, Turkey and Libya. Wil-
_son told Shackley that he and Terpil
.were planning to travel to Tripoli and
.meet withr Qaddafi. *“By now I'm con-
“vinced thatthewholethhxg:sanagency
- front,’” Mulcahy recalls. “I thought EQ
- :was in bed witk the C.LLA.” Some Fed-
eta}ofﬁcxals say they are still investi-
gating Shackley’s-personal and finan-
cial involvement with Wilson. Shackley
has acknowledged to. Federal authori-
zdwthat the meeting described by Mul-
~cahy as. well. as: other meetings with
-Wm did take place, but Shackley in-
“sisted that at no time did Wilson receive
any autbority: or. sanctiorr from the
;C.LA- for his work in Libya. He said his
mmam ‘with Wilsen were solely for the: -
:purpose of obtaining any stray bits of:
;intelligence Wilson might have picked.
up; Wﬂson and Shackley hadwcrxed t:o- B

gemer in 196acn.theBay of ] ngsopexa
Hon. Shackley, in an interview, con-.
firmed Mulcahy’s account of the meet-
ingand said that he, like Mulcahy was.
unaware then of Wilson’s plans for sup-’
porting” Qaddafi’s: terrorist program.'
Shackley said his pirpose in talking to. .
Wilson and Rastatter was to collect in<’

.. formatiorr from non-C.I.A. sources. ““I

‘talked to them solely not to be a captive
of the system,”” he said. “Wilson was a
_guy who knew about a !otof things. He *
was a good contact.,” . :
. After the Shackley meeting, Mulcahyv'
-was brought into the Libyan operation.
-Muammar el-Qaddafi hadplaced a pur-
-chase order with Wilsorr and Terpil for

- hundreds of thousands of timers capa-;

ble of detonating explosives at some-
specitically delayed time. Wilson and

.. Terpil-did not tell Mulcahy. bowever,

the real purpose of the devices; instead.
be- was led to believe that Qaddafi
needed them to clear mines from har-
{ bors and battlefields by safely blowing
themup. The mines, so Mulcahy was

=593
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toid, had beerr lefr from the 1973 Arab=

Israell war. The timers were to be:
demonstrated to.Qaddati’s senior mili-
tary and intelligence aides that June ir;

Libya, and Wilson and Terpil had tov
- ftind an immediate manufactuer: They
decided to exploit a long-time C.IA.

contractor, the. American. Electromc 4

Laboratories of Colmar, Pa., and Falls!
Church, Va., which had routinely been:
providing the agency witlr some of its:
most highly classified eiect:mmcs and..

startmg pdace. InMaylS?B, Wilson hact
visited the company’s plant in Falls
Church izran etfort topersuade its offic’
Cers-to-retain: his firm. to represent its-
products arcund- the> world. " Wilson:
brought ' Mnlcahyn and -Terpil: to- the
meeting, as well as aractive CIA.ems

ployee, Patry E.-Loomis;- an agent ase.
signed to the-Far East whowas operat. -

ing under coverfor an. aircrafr compa~

ny. One of. Loomis’s-functions was to
Serveasaliaisonofficer between C.LA_ |
beadqua:msandxtsoverseasstanm-*;
ke was responsible faratabhshmg per=-

sooval relationships with senior military
and Government otﬂcxals in the Far
East. Locmis: added. cred:b:hty toWilw
san's pitch, **Terpil: was there to im<.
press themy with his contacts inthe Midd.
dle ant_,mw recalls.’ ;‘W:lsom.
was there for Europe-and Loomis for
_the Far East. ] was there betause it-
was told to them that I was e.x-C.LA..
‘and would remain or-site-and aecaa-
ble while the others traveled.” - .- - ‘
- Loomis, who had been xllegany moon-
lighting for Wilson: for some time, was !
one of dozens of former Government"
ernployees who had been recruited by*l
Wilson and Terpil. Governmenti investi- |
gators have-learned that.Wilson's tech- !
nique;. as. utilized: in: his approach to.:
American. Electronic, was.to seek out |

intelligence and military officials with. *

close relationships. with both vital sup-
pliers and foreign governments. These | i
men . would be retained to sell goods
ranging lrom canred {ocods to weapons,,
to those oreign countries.. Income for ;

hwsalamen,asweuasfor\vﬂson was | it

extremely tngh. in part because the
sales were often contingent on under-
the-table kickbacks to Wilson’s eom-
pany and to foreign officials.

No agreement was reached between
Wilson and senior officials of American
Electronic at their meeting, but Wilson
and his associates were able to leave
the impression that their work was not
only highly profitable but also had been
officially sanctioned by the Govern- '
ment. In June, when the 10 prototype
timers were needed, another series of .
meenngswassetupma\hrgmabar
involving t.bx-ee of leson s employea, :

R y '
‘of. lite - as an- inm::ationai salaman,.

- there seemed to bera eonstantsexfwof:‘.

-along with William Weisenburger; then:
“amactive-quty CI.A. oificial, and: two;
emp)oyeaot ‘American Electronic, one- .
‘of.whomr was. another C.I.A. offfcial,
them. working _under cover: We:sen—
burga: and the American Electronic’
men agreed to work privately over the:
weekend to produce 10 prototype timing:
devices at: the inflated. cost of $1,560
each (10 times the actual cost). Federal’
authorities: later concluded that these:
men knew that there had beerrnosoffi-
ciak C.LA.; authorization. for: the job,:
and. that senior officials of Armericani
_Electronic-had not known.of the: moon%
lghting. It was a project that in. thes
months ahead struck Mula.‘ny aswildlyé
ironic:He-lmevrthat many of the'com=;
pany’s ‘senior ' officials:. were.w.rewxsm

an&,.henowsays,' “You cam bet.they' -

S

and it was good. In?une,hev'ﬂew:toaé
Englandtosetupanexhxbmonat&se- )
cunty. show at' Brighton - The: rooms:,
wereﬁxstclas&Sowa&thefood’, and*

‘parties; and party girlsc OneofMulca-w?

g hy’s.ﬁrst, customers’ at_ the- secunty'; '
‘show'was a Syrian company; Abdauah

Engmeenng which was- interested:i ims

Mulcahy thought, that the State” Des,
partment would: never permxb xtSeex- i

" . port.-**Frank told me;" ‘Don’t. wo:zy:*

‘about it: We-don't need’ lxmnsas...lua,
“get the order,’ ** Milcahy recalls:.:‘Bga
- nOW it Was obvidus that Wilsemand Tex-:
;,pxl hadawide latimdefortheagency
.. Theequipment included enmdlmd&u’
“Vices: and radio monitors capable-of.

tracking;. interceptmgand-inﬁepaem:g;

encodedsisna!s l'herewasameetmm-

with representatives: of. the” Irish-Rawy

publicanr Army; who' wantedAmenm- .

made M-16 rifles. Mulcahy: leamedthat:

~ Such weapons couid be found in plenti=

ful supply; North Vietnanr had: sold its:
surpius weapons — seized in huge quan-
tities after its army overran South-Viet=

nam in 1975 — to Samuel’Cummmgsof-

Interarmco, the European-based arms:

dealer.-It was in .England’ also,"Muls -
cahy says, that Terpil asked hinrif hes: ..

wanted. to- earn $5,000 on his returms

flight to Washington by detouring: toi:

Cairo to deliver a *cold gun,”” one withs -
no identifying serial number, Muicahy:
refused to deliver the weapon, but did-

.nlﬂ_—‘
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“learn meonths 1atet that QasL
f dafi had provided Terpil and.
‘Wnson witlr a $T' million con-
§tract to- assassinate Umar Ab-

“dullah Mubayshi, a Libyan de-’

- fector who had plotted to over-

~throw Qaddafi’s regime. The
.assassmauon assignment had-

-been subcontracted by Wilsorr
‘tothree anti-Castro Cubans in”

- Miami with whom he had once.
\worked in° the C.ILA. “Frank

"was playing both ends. against’

. the-middle,"™ Mulcahy recalls.’

' “He was: setting up-an elabo-
5. s rater securxty system: for -the-
~guy in Egypt to protect him

oy ; while-at.the same time trying

;,Mulahy cand? .Terpzl got

alongwenandthetwo mexn; ex--
changed -many~ confidences
“:during. their- trips together.
$'Frank tends to-talk a lot; he

: ,hk&s- to name-drop;’™ Mulcahy

" isays. “WHhat charges: Frank’s. -
‘batteries-isthe thrill of. the-

- -chase; the- excitement, being:
on the periphery of power. He

. thrives o it” Ity time, Mul-
‘cahy. said, he came to realize
{that there- was more ‘truth in
.Terpil’s seemmg!ywﬂd storia -

?tha.n hehad thought. - .

. - Wilson is more. dxscreatand
i far more:dangerous; Mulcahy *
+said> “Ed is devious and cun--
:ning; and. he’s living a lie —
“that he is the-most i important
* human- beingalive: Helt' g™,
a.uythmg to manjpulate people
a:_eveuts to get them tocome-

mat:wnEd compartmental-
Lizes; hxs".'own _Operation the

- samewa}'theagencydoa. It

:allows hinx:tor play both ends
‘against t.hez middle and come
mthevvmner If Ed comes "
;back: and: goes:.omn trial, he’'s
. ~gomg to use every:| bit of infor-
imation~. he’s .:stored’ up: for
=years.to get the:€ LA inrcourt
‘andput the agency ontrial i in-
“stead of Ed. Wilcon.” Ia fact,

- Wilsor’s attrney tn Washing. . .

Aoz Seymour Glanzer, has re-
peatedly told Federal prosecu--
tors that the whole story of his _
client’s mvolvement in Libya

2 0K X
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bas not been aired. Glanzer: in| »

Etalephonemmmew refused
to comment. But the pmsecu-:
tors have inferred from COn=}

' versations: witlr him that his-

defense will be: Wilson is still:
at work for the C1.A. Thereis:
no known evidence t.hat.thm is.
the case, however: = 1
Mulcabhy— immedxately
sensed = Wilson’s. essential’
toughness, but there was nothv
ing unusual about such men in-’
side the C.I.A. and it was a
characteristic that couid be—
admired. Mid-1976" was a‘
period of travail for the CI.A.Y
whiclr was under attack im the] -

press forits illegak domstic? ‘

spying activities and under in-
vestigation by the Senate In-
telligence Committee- for its’
foreign assassinatior efforts.

Mulcahy learned, shortly aftes
joining Wilson and Terpil, that

President Ford had placed se~ - -

vere new’restrictions on clanw.
destine C.I.A. activities. Wil
son and Terpil suddenly be-
came more legitimate in his
eyes: “I thought it was logical

that the agency would setitup
this way and have their. people-' )

on the street freelancing.” . -

During that summer, Mul—
cahy edged closer to the line-of
illegality and, in at least-one
case, crossed it. He recalls
that Wilson. and Terpil were
selling munitions, communi-
cations equipment and highly
restricted night.vision devices:
without preliminary clearance

from the Office of Munitions.
Control in- the State Depart-

ment and the export control.
division in the Commerce De-.
partment. In one case, Wilsoni
and Terpil purchased a United '
States Armay vehicle eqmpped
with night-surveillance equip-
ment for shipment to Libya, in

direct violation of all regula-~

tions. To avoid- any possible

problem, the vehicle was first.

sent to Canada and. trans-

shipped from there to Tripoli.

The risks of such flagrant ac-
tivity were high, but so were
the rewards. The vehicle cost
about $60,000 to purchase in
the United States and was sold
to the Libyan Government by
Wilson and Terpil for $990,000,
Federal prosecutors ° later
learmed. Similarfy, Terpil and
Wilson provided Qaddafi with

.cahy_‘remﬂs. :
.came’ in with the . order for
300,000. I}mewdamngoodand. .

NLTYY VNOR
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hundreds-of closely controlled
‘and sophisticated- infrared.

. night-vision devices for M-16 -

rifles, which were primarily’
* designed for use by snipers in.:
warfare. Not. all such. sales:

" went to beya. Mulcahy says’

he was directly involved in thes
illegal sale of 2,000 rounds of;

ammunition to-the South Afri<
can Government, and he used’
falsified. documents: to label:

the ammunition:as “‘plumbing. "

fixtures.’™" Tlus and - other~

sales, he- says, were arranged:

through Sven K. H. Hoffeiner,:
an.Austrian arms dealer whos

‘also.ownska- Successful- group--

of restaurants in Londen. Hof-
felner had established a close

. working relationship with ’l'er... )

. pil by the time Mulcahy j ‘o.ned
theoperat:on'. s

IxtJuly 1976 afterhxs retunr

from L England,__‘Mu!mhy.,
learned that only six of the 10 °

timing devices. sent to: Libya.
had: worked.. The demonstra-

tionof thedeviceswasmadein
" Libya by John Henry Harper;: |
who-had-spent-more-than-20-- -
' years as'a bomnb and ordnance:

technician. for the-C.I.A. and.

who had. joined American |
Electronic- after” he: retired., -
Two of the-timers: had failed,:

Mulcahy  was-- told, because.
Harper had miswired them:
Libya’s reactiom to the demon-:
Stration was puzzling to Mul<;
cahy: Although nearly half the’
devices had failed to work, th t.be

Libyansmsnl}wﬂlmgto."

order 100,000 for immediates

‘delivery, A_fese weeks later:
- Terpil remurned from z visitto:
. Libya with an increase i the:

~order to - 300;000- timers. ‘I .

didn’t get suspicious,” Mul-
*‘until ‘Frank

.'well that there was-no way.
- there was a- need for 200,000-
. timers — there weren't 300,000 )
mines. in the harbors and:
deserts from the Six-Day War
aswell as World War 1.

At this point, Mulcahy un-. ’
derstood that Wilson’s story -

about mine-clearing in Libya
was false, but he thought it
was shielding a C.I.A. opera-
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tidn, ‘and not:'serving” as a:

‘concernad: Mulcahy= was- qux»
f‘etly' suppressed-gver the-next.
fewsweeks; however:. *'I' was
impressed by: theemoney and:
;_theposszbmtyof making a for-

1 By" this. nmghm“was. cIea.r
.that” th& senioxr::officers _of
—AmencanElec:rmnccould not .

bepersuaded to- build: 300, 000
tlmexs.wuhout venfymg the-
w

waswxet; anothe: scramble :
Thzs time: tmﬁn(k— & manufac-
mrezwhorwxld begm-dehver—.
mg,the- txmem.wnhm,ﬁ dam
Ammez:r-‘ndayfmght meetmg
ma;Vzrgtma.baxwasarrangedg

Commummum Inc.. ot Dal-
las..:rerpzl hadtound the com-,
pany,.whcse premdent, Joe L.
Ba}pain lat&ragreed.wmamh
~wm:in' smdays. At the: Fnday-

g mwungz was: William. . .
__Weisenburger,_then_a.branch. e e —————

‘semox: officiak iwthe ‘CLA’S:
otﬁcerot Tra:mng, also was'im
th.e barthabmght, sxmng with:
Edrwnsan— Mulcahy'spent'the
mght"«tahle&hoppmg"as- thel -
manufactunng‘ plans-—“ werel
workedf out:.CIhzes was ‘well
knowm msxde the=" aoency' foz
msclosenas toTed: Shackley®
.-Like~ th ;.qthers. :Clines: had
playe&: ‘role”in the... Bay of
‘Pigs. AfterShackley S retires
mentfrom: the C.LLAL i in. 1979, -
- he-and: Clma would. set up a;

"Everybody smelled . the: bxg" : .
money- that night in the bar.
Mulmhy later lmmed that the
final: ‘contract. with Qaddaft e
called: for: a..tntaL payment of
"$35 million for 500,000 timers'
- whosecost to supply;, he knew, -
would. be- somewhere around.
$2.5 million. Even in the inter—,




nationalarms business, profe
its like that are notem to
comeby.

Wilson’s ma;or wncem was
time; he had promised the-‘
Libyans that hewould set up a,
manufacturing: - laboratory:
pear Tripoli forthe produc:wm
of assassination weapons. in
August. - Qaddafi,. in- nxrn."
promised to pay him 33 million:
in cash immediately upon: ar-
rival .of the first batche of
timers,- expl'nsfv%_ and Othet"‘
equipmmttpatwouldbeneed-&
ed. Manufachuring: the- weap-
ons themselves in Libya Wd\
be ro problem; mza suchr as-
John Harper, Who-was: paid:
more than $2,000 » week by :
Wilson and Terpil, agreed to
go ta Libya and begin training’

Lroyammmeanoichsgmsmg
mps—ad-eaerheusew '
gcods that could be trig-:

4

A s g

typet:ma's “within 30 days. The Texzs
company had. handled: legitimate-and

sensitive contracts for the C.I.A., but -
-this’ one-wasdxﬂuencandthehrms o
president, Joe Halpain, knewit. Hepers -

sonallydeiweredt.bedme:s hidden in
plasao-prwcrrpﬁonboules-tarexporr
tohbya,toamotetmrc‘.l.A.head-

“quarters, where .heymepzckedupbyq
Wilsonasd Mulcahy. Farmoredifficuit:
were the issues of where to pun:haseﬂ\
the volatile chemical explosives needed ;
for the production of the assassination ;

weapons and. how  to- slip them mto-‘
Libya. The necsssary explosxves m-—i

cluded TNT and a variety of lethal pias-

tiques — among them. RDX, formally! -
known as cyclotrimethylene trinitra-.

mine—which weredesignated as Class.
A explosww by the Department of.
Transportation and could not be
shipped on passenger and cargo air-
craft. Wilscn and Terpil again reached
into the ranks of C.L.A. contractors an(k

A D DD
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found a. California firm, J:SC’ Brower: -
-and Associates. of - Pomona;, - which:
-agreed. to supply the chemicals; all oft
which were considered defense-articles
that conld not be exportedthhouLFed-

v One' pmblem remamed-j how-to’ get
the timers and explesives into Libya: I
early August, 1976, Mulcahy attendeda;
‘meeting: at thes offices. of: Inter~ Tech-
nology. i Washington- witlr: &: cargo

sales: manager of - Lufthansa. German -

Airlines, which haspassenger service
fromx, Germany to Tnpou..r'rhe- sales

o manager; Walter Doerr;: categoncally

refused: to ship- the~ a:plos:vs;legaﬂyi
orotherwise, ona p&sengercraf: Andi
he-refused ta’ charter-a specxaL cargo:
planebecause of the high: nsk.of.explo-q

sion. Laterthat day; TerpiFarranged & -

o meetxngthbJemmeS.Bmwer,theGL
* year-old presidentof Brower: and: Ase:

sociates; who was.a: lnghly mpec:ed
figure irz his’ mdustry (a.nd laterwas:

. asked: to’ advise Congrasszotﬁce-oﬁ

TechnologyAssasmenton,a: proposed:

method of marking and tracing explo=

~ sives used.in- mtemauonal te.rmnsm)s

-7 Wilson- expiamed“that“thecompany
: was setting.up a Iaboratory: in-Tripols

' ‘ever heard in explannng.:he:scope-of; .

Brower- was shown & listy of: au» the»
chemicals:: thati:

and.doing some- demonstratmns wurk.,
#*He didn’t say precxsely-whaz we, weres
‘damg,"' Mulcahy recalls, :‘but. lt.;was'

obvious. Wilson went furt.he:.than. TE

the entire project. There: a:renor

ams e e

‘mous potential for follow-up-busmas -

whichk removed any inlnbmons Browers

-had:*? Mulcahy marveled,' W.llsoné

‘ability to handle Browery

these guys before and herehais‘agreeu_

" ing to- sell ‘and ' ship~ expiosives.; to!

_ Peggy, and his plant managerand tnrd’? .
_them how to pack the chemicals.)” -~ =7

Libya.” Brower u-nmediate!yraxsed lns‘ )

price and demanded partial payment i
advance. Wilson and Terpil agreed-to-

-pay nearly 338,000 on accmmt;Mxﬂcahy ’
_says, and the California. bvsinasmam

“called his. plant, -talked: to- his’ vnfe,.

- RDX; the most lethal. and mstable
materia.l was to be placed. inside. Sa—

gallondmmsmwebbingandthech-tms.' '
then were to be filled with a ge sub~ .

stance‘l‘heexplosxvawerembe—

shlppedEast,toDunsAupan,_

N !

lntet-’rechnnhg,\n .
- wanted: to.pmschase for‘tlnz;hhyam '

~ prenteds

<marked as *industrial solvent;” ci.the.
*first available passenger flights, Mul-
: cahy recalls. Once at Dulles, they were:
#consolidated into one shipping contain-
‘er; along with the timers and theiindus< .
tnal tools and workbenches needed to
‘set up" thex explosives laboratory: in:
Lxhya. Then: they were- forwarcad: toe
_’Eumpe -for transshipment by Luft-
. hansa passenger planes to Tripoliwith-
rout knowledge of the airline: All of the:
mexrmvolved,m-the meeting in- Wash-
7 ington understood. the implicatices of
“what: theyr wers:-doing, Mulcahy: says:.
s*The- nitro- could have blowmn 11 the
gplane!ntanmrpocket”‘ ERECR
ti-Brower _was indicted in Apnf 1%0

ualong:wuh Wilsorr and Terpil, for his _

:role in illegally conspiring to ship the
,explosxva with, knowledge that they
- would-be used to- “kill, injure-ar.3. in—
“timidate: individvals.” After pleading
‘ guilty ang:: agreeing to- cooperate with
- Federak investigators, he- was fired
- $5,000 last. December and sentenced to -

.- i axfive-year pnson term, with: a.lf L\:r:

+ The:-meeting with Brower haﬂ. ra»
solved the final-stumbling block zzd '
;Wilson-flew to Libya, where he was to -
ecnclnde the. arraugements: for estab-.
hstnng the-weapons laboratory and to -
_be on hand: to: insure- the careful han-:
dli:ngot'theshxpmentof **industrial sob-

svent" fronr the United States. Be also
quuld recexvethepromxsed nnlhcv-c } 3

Ierp:landagroupotBnhsharmsdal-

.,,,m :There- was"_the’ inevitable party

v'early “one balmy- Sunday". afterroon,

3 th'mwmby Sver. Hoffelner;. the: trades

Iinkto:: South “ Africa.: Hoﬂelner had:
yrentec barge— and as. it was. bsing
S poledalong a.canal near Oxferd i tie:
rightisun;::Moleahy - began :taling”

> ] . icasuaksnapshots of the revelry: Ter"d :
never done any business: wx;h.exthe.: oiz y
o %'“went berserk: He-got all red in the,
) ,face*hewas really, reaily nervous.and’

Y'told me-to-put the camera away before:

saw hxscame’z, Mulcahy r-ecaued, »x;d

"‘youendupdead‘."' S

A Laterthatevemng,‘rerpxl explamedf

2 that onecof the guests on the barge was

" ¥Carlos=* Ramirez,~ known . to - police’
¥ throughour the*world as *‘the Jackal™
: -—the-mtemanonal _terrorist believed:

tobemponsxme-for planmng-the rsnz:
'OIympxcs ‘massacre in. “Munich, a-

. deadly raid on the Fiumicino Airport in
) iRpmef and-mumercus aircraft hijack-

; in'gs_'. There- was no photograph of
{ Ramirez in existence, Terpil told Mul.
_cahy:tbe “Wanted®* posters on display

Approved For Release 2007/10/29 : CIA-RDP84B00130R000600010386-2 ’i )




N B ATRS
Approved For Release 2007/10/29 : CIA-RDP84B00130R000600010386-2 .

at a.irporr: throughan the world con-
tained only a composite drawing. Ter-

pil also told Mulcahy that Ramirez was
living in barracks No. 3 at the former
Wheelus United States Air Force base
in Libya. Terpil seemed awed by Rami-
rez, who was.accompanied at the party
. by Sayad Qaddaif, chief ot Libyan intel-
:ligence, identified by Terpil as Qadda-
fi's cousxn a.nd the second most power-

- It was Iate August and .Iohn Harper- :

and other Wilson-Terpil' employees’
-were at work in.Tripoli setting up the
munitions. laboratory- for-. terrorist
bombs and a training program for their
effectiveuse. Wilson and Terpil madeit.
“clear to Mulcahy that.they did not want.
him to go to. LibyawMulcabw kept: his,
pow grave doubts to himseilf and contin-
ued omr his business trip, moving on to/
Copenhagen and- another . series of
_meetings. Terpil returned to Libya, and
he and Wilson suddenly dispatched an:.
‘urgent cable to Copenhagen: Mulcahy

was to break off his trip and return to:
Washington to openr negotiations there.
with the- General: Dynamics Corpora-j

[ gy

tmnfort.bepurchaseofoneoﬂmned«

eye ground-to-air missiles. General Dy~

pamics had advertised in trade jour-
nals that it had 13 Redeyes for saletole-
gally acceptable buyers. The missile,
which could-not be. exported to Libya
under the law, is shoulder-launched and
‘has a heat-seeking component that en-
ables it to track and destroy aircraft in

flight. It had been used extensively and"

successiully by the Isrzelis during the

1573 war. “My procblem was not to.

worry about the paperwork,” Mulcahy

says. "*Terpil and Wilson had a pilot in

Pennsylvania who would fly anywhere.
‘Once he got over the water’” — and
away from American legal jurisdiction
~— “he would change the paper.’” If the
Redeye had been purchased, the pilot
would. simply change the intendad re-
cipient listed on- the export license,
from an approved ally, suchasthosem
NATO, for examnple, to Libya.

- Altering the State Department’s ex.
port license, known officially as the
end-user certificate, was considered so-
much a normal part of the arms busi-
ness by Wilson and Terpil that Mulcahy
had been authorized to quote prices 8
percent to 12 percent higher if the sale
also required supply of the certificate.

Approved For Release 2007/10/29 :

}:to-save his life.. The: Government...

Mulmhy wasum:ervecrby !:dssuddem
amgnmmtammsmsseditmd:anas-

.Sociatein Copenhagen— a foreign mili<

‘tary attaché stationed irx Dermparic whot

" bad a reputation for legitimate opera<

‘tions. “My friend toid me that the-only:
reason. beya would want oneRedeye
‘was for use in a terrorist attack,” Mul-
.cahy says. *‘We-speculated that: Qada
dafi probably wanted to be-the-first to
-shoot dowrr a 747. To hit a fully loadec
passenger plane in flight would be big=
ger' thar.the destruction of plam at;
‘Dawsons mmm _when
‘P.L.O- terrorists in 1570 biew up three;

: imernanonal au:hnersand be!dsmres

* - Mulcahy had a-lasurely dxme:'and
becan.waucmg the streets of Cogenhag-
en. He couldn’t sleep. Ee recalled a.tzip:
he and Terpil had taken toa firm called’
Defense: Apparel: in: Hartford,. Conn.;
where Terpil: discussed the possihle-
purchase of ‘up’ to 100,000 ‘suits: that;
would protect humansexposedtomdxo»
activity.. Could the Redeye carrya nu- .
clear warhead? Heknew now hewwld;_

- pever place the Redeyeorder: =~ 4
. *I watched. the: sunrise’ come- irs Co=
penhagen,”’. : Mulcahy::: recalls,, . “and.
knew what I had to’ dm-getback
Washington fast. Fhad to ﬁnéwtwha
‘paperwork existed’™ in the Inter-Tech-; .
‘nology-oiffices. he’ shared’ with Wilsen
‘and' Terpﬂ‘ *I.felt.that Frank and Ed
were--giving’ Qaddafi. any-" goddamm
thmg heasked for.” a

" HEXT WEZK
:r-Kevm Mulmhy goes. underground..

.-drags its feet inthe arms-export in-. -
.;vestigation,” while: some.. formex:.:;
, _.,Amencan C.LA: and military men..
contmueexpomngthehardwareof .
. terrorisnr —- timers. and” explo=- |

- sxvs, for- e:mmple o - and train-
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Edwm P. Wilson. is invariably de-
picted by former associates as- a
charming, charismatic, effective,.
rough-and»ready, 6-foot-4 swashbuck-
ler who excelled in his military and in-
: tenxgencecareer. But the real reasons
- ‘for his success.asian international

-’ has built up during more than 20 years
.. of work with United States. Govern-
_ ent.intelhgeneesemces. Iaes
- “Wilson went to work for. the C.I.A.’

1 Ofﬁce-ot-Secunty in:1951 -and, after

- In. the late 60°s; he: helped organize a:

: theNavy, The-firm’s- cstensible:’ pur-

T oparauons.. ‘but- that function- was: a
- cover ~ for
R opetadons-
. .Over thenextzw ‘years, his-intellf- |
. gence-activities were combined and.
- mingled with:his private operatlons.

:. paay of- themwith military-or intelli=

- " ceiving huge kickbacks from: Ameri~
can manufactm-ers and rorexgn gov-
ernments or: his: ptocurement-con-
. f n-acts.‘ o %

“The men working for him were con—
vmoed -hat he. was still active in
C.LA. intelligence operations. “I
thought he was reporting directly to
. the President,'” one former associate
“recalls. “Ed still must be sanctioned:
- by the U.S. Government. The people 1

. names in Congress and the Senate. It
was always like the Government was
. supporting us.”” Robert Keith Gray,
an influential public-relations man
- known for his clese ties to the Eisen-
hower, Nixon and Reagan Adminis-
trations, was among those listed as a
member of the board of Consultants
International for five years, begin-
ning in 1970. However, Gray, who
served as co-chairman of Reagan’ s
Inaugural Committee; expressed sur~

© THE MAN WITH THE CONTALES: -

|. weapons dealer are the contacts he-|

. serving in theMarines, became a fuill-
. time C.I.A.contract employeein1955. -|.

- . Washingtomr fn'm. caned Consultants.
‘- International Inc:’ ‘for the C.LA., ‘and-

-+ pose. was~ to conduct: export-nmport_

- classified.. intelligence

.. Her hired a- number: of -associates,

gemebackgrounds and, according to-
. Federal officials;- was. routinely re- |-

. met were impressive. All of a. sudden |
|- I'm on -a first-name basis with big |

prise in an intexrview upon bemg to!d.

- was. on-the board,”™ Grayx said. “I-

" wcharming - and’. very> much. a red-

blooded American.?™ - Al 7 :
. I 197E;. Wﬂsond.ropped lns,CI‘.A.
connecncn andwas a. part-of— Task

- unit that empioyed 50-t0. 75 agents to
monitor and‘vconecr: mfarmanorr on-.

;.military -goods: and_nucxea: wwpons.
" The unit also was charged. withrthe re-:
- sponsibility: of picking up-intelligence-
" operatives. from-Taiwan and secretly
- fen-ymgthem.ms:de mainland China,

_seismic. monitors: and_.radxm equip-

ment.'rhoaeoperamweresmpped
- after: Presidenr-Richard: M:: Nixen's.
* visitto Pekma i 1972, and C.I 4. offi-.

“ﬂlzrtsumevfﬁwsemxuveeqmpment
- dwgned solely for use.inmde Chma

- tionalarms market.

. the. 50’3, was to-infiltrate-the Seafar-

- of officiaF positions.- ‘He- also-was: in<'

volved in Congrasxona.t lobbying: an-
behalf: of. the union and apparently’

began thmformmghxsc!ose relation~
members of Congr&ss ~Wilson became.
and:was-involved in-the-procurement:

- operations. Durmg rthe Bay of Pigs, he
. was assigned.as a pdymaster and han-
dled procurement-as- ‘welk: He-later

e
- ,. -

A full accountmg o Wllsan S con-

never be- known ‘He has boasted of
having a eont.roumg interest in more
than 100 corporations in “the United
States and Europe. —S.M.H.

ot his official listing. “'I never knew L [
never- was: invited tor a’ board; meet=
ing.”~ He-acknowledged: that he- has 8

had a social and business relationship |
L with leson,..wbom' he descrited: a5 'f!

,Force 157, a'secret Navy:inteiligence”

- Soviet shxppmg. It reponed not only" |
on. routme' argo items:" but. also~ ¥
- watcheds for:the; covert- shipment oi" 3

" where-. they wmld:‘implant sensitive -

. cials. were-astoniskied: to: learny later |’

-.- Wilson’s first C.I':A> assignment, n ;:-

. eTS Intemauonat Union;, xrrwhxdr he }
was eventuallf appomted toa numba:’—

-ship-with. & number-of.influentiak -
a C.1L.A: specialist on maritime-issues |
of. equipment: for~ciandestine Navy |

served m Southeast Asna_ and Latin-

nections.and busmss acuwues may |

b ¥ o e andt

N R

B

.JL...‘-.V;-.-.. vk b el

(5 30U

Y

-

Approved For Release 2007/10/29

S

Ce v

W

' . )
: CIA-RDP84B00130R000600010386-2

"—_—ﬁ'




